



Profile

I am a Lead Designer highly experienced in solving performance, accessibility and User Experience issues. I spent the last 4.2 years designing websites and applications & and pushing organization forwards.

I also know Front-End Development constraints and I am able to fill the gap between designers and developers in a team, with solution based on **Atomic Design** and tools like **Design System**.



Main Skills

- User Experience (UX)
- User Interview
- Wireframing / Prototyping
- User Interface / Design (UI)
- Front-End Development
- customer experience / Design (CX)
- Speaker / Writer / Teacher



Tools & Languages

- Figma, Framer
- XD, PhotoShop, illustrator
- HTML5, CSS 3, JavaScript
- WordPress,
- Bootstrap, material ui, Sass, LESS
- Git, SVN
- Sublime Text, VS Code



Work Experiences

Octob 2023 - Current

Medivision Infomedia

(events)



Lead Designer

I work as Senior Lead Designer at Medivision, building a Design System and leading the UX on different events companies.

- **UX Research**
- User Interview
- UI / Design Ideation
- UX Mentoring

- HTML, CSS, JS Interaction
- Design System
- Accessibility Expertise
- Prototyping

Apr 2023 - Sep 2023

Monk Consultancy (IT Services)

UX / UI Designer Consultant

I worked as Lead UX Designer for Monk Consultancy is a Web Agency well known for the quality of their code, performance and accessibility.

UX Research

HTML, CSS, JS Interaction

User Interview

- Design System
- UI / Design Ideation
- Accessibility Expertise
- UX Mentoring / Management
- Wireframing / Prototype

Dec 2021 - Mar 2023

Rath Infotech (Web Agency)

Sr Web Designer

Rath Infotech is a Web Agency well known for the quality of their code, performance and accessibility.

UX Research

- HTML, CSS, JS Interaction
- User / Stakeholder Interviews Motion Design

Wireframe

- Performance
- UI / Design Ideation
- WordPress Theming

Mar 2020 - Dec 2021

Info Line Digital Media (Web Agency)

Ju Web Designer

Info Line Digital Media is a Web Agency well known for the quality of their code, performance and accessibility.

- HTML/CSS/JS Developments
- UX Suggestions
- WordPress Developments
- Basic Wireframe

Web Design

Project Management

Trainings & Education



Languages & Extras

English: technical, conversational,

- 3 Years Degree In Bachelor of Art (2019-2022)
- 1 Years Degree In Web Design (2019-2020)
- Designerrs Academy: UXD Essentials
- Udemy: UX Applied to Product Design
- Pan Card
- **Driving Licence**

Hindi: Native,

Shankar Multimedia: HTML, CSS, JS, Bootstrap, Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop

Profile, portfolio

- https://www.behance.net/saurabhmishra46
- https://www.linkedin.com/in/saurabh-mishra-web/
- https://twitter.com/SaurabhMis8

Education Minister Working Group

Wireframing and prototyping, Information architecture, Interaction design, UX writing,
Coding, Communication, Empathy, Problem solving, UX research, Visual communication, Time
management, User research, Collaboration, Teamwork, Typography, Usabilit, Analytical,
Analytical thinkin, Creativity and design, Desig, Industry knowledg, Plannin, Prototypin,
Sketch, Hierarchy, Consistency, Balance, Typography, Color Theory, Adobe XD, Sketch, Figma,
HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Jqueary, Bootstrap, Material ui, Wordpress, Adobe PhotoShop, Adobe
Illustrator or other design tools creating UI designs and prototypes, Responsive Design, UserCentered Design, Interaction Design user experience, Creating low-fidelity wireframes,
Usability Testing, Accessibility, current design trends, UI patterns, and technological
advancements, Collaboration, including developers, product managers, and other
stakeholders.

Education Minister, 2019